
                                                                             

INTENT OF INTEREST FORM – CLASSIFIED OPENING 

** This form is to be used when a classified vacancy is posted** 

(Do not use this form for bidding for a bus run – use the bus driver bid form) 

 

TO: Administrator indicated on posting 

FROM: __________________________________   PHONE: _____________________ 

APPLICANT’S ADDRESS: _________________________________________________ 

SUBJECT: CLASSIFIED VACANCY 

I wish to apply for the classified position posted on: 

_________________________________________ 

Date of posting 

 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

Position & location of vacancy 

 

___________________________________________________    ________________ 

Applicant’s signature                                                                        Today’s date 

 

OFFICE USE ONLY   

Person who was in this position:  ______________________________________________ 

Reason for vacancy:                     ______________________________________________ 

Person who filled this position:    ______________________________________________ 
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